
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Friday, August 13, 2010 

 

08.13.10  Agenda - Page 1 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Minutes of July 9, 2010 

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, an item may be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for further discussion and 
consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 
a. 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

LFG approvals/revocations 

a. 

E. KANSAS LOTTERY COMMISSION REPORT 

Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

F. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. 

2. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

July 2010 gaming revenue report 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Semi-annual activity report of inspections and investigations of bingo operations 

  Commission Action Commission review and discussion 
  Staff Presentation: Patrick D. Martin, Interim Executive Director 
  Staff Recommendation: Acknowledge receipt of report 

a. 
b. 

Staff Memo 

 
 

ABC Activity Report 



 

08.13.10  Agenda - Page 2 

2. Presentation of revisions to gaming regulations 

  Commission Action Commission review and discussion 
  Staff Presentation: Jay Hall, KRGC Counsel 
  Staff Recommendation: Approval of proposed revisions to regulations 

a. 
b. 

Staff memo 

c. 
Summary of amendments 

d. 
K.A.R. 112-102-8 – Disqualification criteria 

e. 
K.A.R. 112-103-2 – License Levels 

f. 
K.A.R. 112-103-4 – Application for a license 

g. 
K.A.R. 112-103-5 – Applicant identification 

h. 
K.A.R. 112-103-15 – License mobility; limitations 

i. 
K.A.R. 112-104-1 – Definitions; internal control system 

j. 

K.A.R. 112-104-8 – Retention, storage, and destruction of books, records, and 
documents 

k. 
K.A.R. 112-104-13 – Patron deposits 

l. 
K.A.R. 112-104-14 – Cage and main bank 

m. 
K.A.R. 112-104-15 – Countroom and main bank requirements 

n. 
K.A.R. 112-104-16 – Accounting controls for the cage and main bank 

o. 
K.A.R. 112-104-32 – Unclaimed winnings 

p. 
K.A.R. 112-105-1 – Security department 

q. 
K.A.R. 112-105-2 – Security plan 

r. 
K.A.R. 112-105-3 – Emergency operations plan 

s. 
K.A.R. 112-106-1 – Surveillance system 

t. 
K.A.R. 112-106-2 – Surveillance system plan 

u. 
K.A.R. 112-1-6-5 – Surveillance room 

v. 
K.A.R. 112-106-6 – Monitoring 

w. 
K.A.R. 112-107-3 – Submission for testing and approval 

x. 
K.A.R. 112-107-10 – Master list of approved gaming machines 

y. 
K.A.R. 112-107-21 – Progressive LFG’s 

z. 
K.A.R. 112-107-22 – Wide-area progressive system 

aa. 
K.A.R. 112-110-3 – Central computer system security 

bb. 
K.A.R. 112-112-3 – Responsible gambling plan 

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

K.A.R. 112-112-7 – Confidentiality of the self-exclusion list 

I. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Interim Executive Director 

2. Director of Communications/Responsible Gambling 



 

08.13.10  Agenda - Page 3 

3. Deputy Director for Administration 

a. 
b. 

FY 2010 – Year End Budget Report 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

Commission calendar 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act and all 
discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The Commission utilizes executive 
sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss personnel matters, to protect the confidentiality 
of necessarily closed information, and to protect the integrity of gaming and finances. 

1. Security issues and background reports 

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and certifications 

a. KRGC employee: 
i. Sieve, Geraldine   Level 1 

b. Penn Hollywood Kansas employee: 
i. Naumann, Morton  Level 1 

c. Spielo Manufacturing employee: 
i. Tompkins, Douglas  Level 2 

d. Bally Technologies employee: 
i. Niemic, Brianne   Level 3 

e. GTECH Corporation employees: 
i. Beach, William   Level 3 

ii. Frawley, Liam   Level 3 
iii. Melillo, Pasquale  Level 3 
iv. Mlynek, Alan   Level 3 
v. Patchen, Jeffrey   Level 3 

f. Southwest Distributing employees: 
i. Allen, Toby   Level 3 

ii. Charles, Raymond  Level 3 
iii. Dome, Robert   Level 3 
iv. Falcon, Patrick   Level 3 
v. Hamilton, John   Level 3 

vi. McElgunn, Francis  Level 3 
vii. Melendez, Juan   Level 3 

g. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employees: 
i. Baird, Jessica   Level 2 

ii. Bieber, Tanya   Level 2 
iii. Blankman, Joan   Level 2 
iv. Cervantes, Jaime  Level 2 



 

08.13.10  Agenda - Page 4 

v. Cole, Benjamin   Level 2 
vi. Divert, Myrna   Level 2 

vii. Esquivel, Paula   Level 2 
viii. Gleason, Dooly   Level 2 

ix. Gomez, Elizabeth  Level 2 
x. Hamilton, Jordan  Level 2 

xi. Harris, Ryan   Level 2 
xii. Heller, Sharon   Level 2 

xiii. Hoang-Lam, Linda  Level 2 
xiv. Lopez, Silvia   Level 2 
xv. Morales Jr., Pedro  Level 2 

xvi. Rojas, Sandra   Level 2 
xvii. Rueb, Michael   Level 2 

xviii. Russell, David   Level 2 
xix. Sanchez, Carlos   Level 2 
xx. Strader, Dustin   Level 2 

xxi. Stuckey, Shannan  Level 2 
xxii. Weems, Jerold   Level 2 

xxiii. Yahom, Prajak   Level 2 
xxiv. Young, Rhiannon  Level 2 
xxv. Cole, Lena   Level 3 

xxvi. Diaz, Manual   Level 3 
xxvii. Diaz-Maurin, Elio  Level 3 

xxviii. Garcia, Maria   Level 3 
xxix. Rocha, Pablo   Level 3 
xxx. Sanchez, Max   Level 3 

xxxi. Solis, Eric   Level 3 
 

L. ADJOURNMENT 



 
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

 
MINUTES – JULY 9, 2010 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Sader called the July 9, 2010, meeting to order at 10:00 am at 
700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Sader, Braun, Falstad, and Schwan were present at 
the meeting.  Commissioner McKechnie participated by phone.  
Others present included Interim Executive Director Patrick Martin; 
Deputy Director of Security Don Brownlee; Deputy Director of 
Administration Don Cawby; Director of Communications/ 
Responsible Gaming Mike Deines; Recording Secretary Linda 
Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
AMENDMENTS TO 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Mr. Martin suggested that the words “approval of” be added to Item 
D.3. on the consent agenda to clarify that staff is suggesting a routine 
approval. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AMENDED AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Schwan (Falstad) moved to approve the agenda as 
submitted with the correction noted.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
JUNE 3, 2010, MEETING 
MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Braun) moved to approve the minutes of the 
June 3, 2010, commission meeting as submitted.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner McKechnie (Braun) moved to approve the consent 
agenda with the following changes: 

• Delete Items 50 and 51 
• Insert Items 50a and 51a 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
KANSAS LOTTERY 
COMMISSION REPORT: 
(E.) 

 The commission heard Keith Kocher, director of gaming facilities for 
the Kansas Lottery, report on the current status of casinos.  In part, 
Mr. Kocher reported that: 

• Through the end of the state’s fiscal year, the total gaming 
revenue at Boot Hill Casino and Resort has been in excess of 
$20.6 million.  After expenses, the state made approximately 
$4.5 million. 

• Boot Hill’s June revenue was down by 10-12%, which he 
understands others have attributed to the harvest season.  He 
noted that July’s revenue is off to a better start. 

• Gaming facility manager applications for the Southeast Zone 
are due July 15.  No applications or inquiries have been 
received to date for that zone.  Mr. Kocher anticipates that 
another 90 day extension will be proposed to the Lottery 
Commission if there are no proposals for the Southeast Zone. 

C.1 (1 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
July 9, 2010 
Page 2 

• Applications for the South Central gaming zone are due July 
22.  Mr. Kocher believes that there will be applicants in that 
zone. 

• In the Northeast gaming zone, the Lottery and Hollywood 
Casino are in constant contact concerning progress on 
construction. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(F.1.) 

 Clint Patty, attorney for Butler National Service Corporation  d.b.a. 
Boot Hill Casino and Resort, gave the facility report: 

• He noted that the drop in revenue for the month of June was 
probably attributable to harvest and that July has been a very 
good month. 

• Mr. Patty presented and summarized Boot Hill’s responsible 
gambling report, which is required semi-annually. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(F.2.) 

 Marty Naumann, vice president of operations for Kansas 
Entertainment, reported on the Hollywood Casio at the Kansas 
Speedway.   

• He distributed a summary showing the work completed in the 
past 30 days and the work anticipated to be completed in the 
next 30 days.  He also noted that rain has slowed construction 
for the past several weeks, but that the project remains on 
schedule. 

   
DISCUSSION, REVISIONS 
TO GAMING 
REGULATIONS: 
(G.1.) 

 The commission heard Jay Hall, KRGC counsel, present certain 
revisions to gaming regulations.  Mr. Hall requested approval to send 
amendments through the rulemaking process with the exception of 
K.A.R. 112-112-3 (Item i.) and K.A.R.112-112-7 (Item k.), which 
require more internal work before being presented to the commission.   

   
MOTION, REVISIONS TO 
GAMING REGULATIONS: 
(G.1.) 

 Commissioner Schwan (Falstad) moved to approve the amended 
regulations as presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(H.) 

 Chair Sader called for public comments.  There were none 
 

   
STAFF REPORT, MARTIN: 
(I.1.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Martin: 
• Mr. Martin and Mr. Brownlee attended the North American 

Gaming Regulators Association conference last week and 
found it valuable. 

• Just as commission staff with parimutuel hearings, staff will 
begin providing a quarterly summary of regulatory violations 
to the commission. 

   
STAFF REPORT, DEINES: 
(I.2.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Deines, including that: 
• Carol Spiker reported on her attendance at the National 

C.1 (2 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
July 9, 2010 
Page 3 

Conference on Problem Gambling in Portland, Oregon. 
• Mr. Deines mentioned that 2% of the gross gaming revenue 

goes to the Problem Gambling and Addictions Fund, and that 
Fund is administered by SRS.  Because of the state’s budget 
situation, SRS has used that fund to cover shortages in 
general fund money for alcohol and substance abuse 
treatment.  SRS is currently planning to allocate 22% of the 
problem gambling and addiction fund for problem gambling 
treatment, with 58% allocated for alcohol and drug treatment.  
The Responsible Gambling Alliance is concerned about that 
allocation and will be monitoring it closely. 

   
STAFF REPORT, CAWBY: 
(I.3.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Cawby. 
 

   
McKECHNIE EXITS 
TELECONFERENCE: 

 Commissioner McKechnie exited the teleconference at 11:15 am. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Schwan (Falstad) moved that the commission adjourn 
into executive session to conduct confidential attorney client 
communications for 15 minutes, from 11:15 am until 11:30 am.  
Those included in the executive session were the commission and 
Mr. Martin.  No action is to be taken in executive session, and the 
subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full 
record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent 
record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the 
conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in 
open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 11:32 am with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved that the commission take a 5-
minute break, followed by an executive session for a period of 50 
minutes from 11:35 am to 12:30 pm for the purpose of considering 
confidential background reports.  Those included in the executive 
session were the commission, Mr. Martin, and security staff.    No 
action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed 
are to be limited as previously described.  A full record of this motion 
is to be maintained as a part of the permanent record of the Kansas 
Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive 
session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
FALSTAD EXITS:  Commissioner Falstad exited the meeting at 12:05 pm. 
   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:30 pm with all remaining 

members present. 

C.1 (3 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
July 9, 2010 
Page 4 
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved to approve the following 
licenses: 
 
A. Service Central, Inc. (Gaming Vendor) 
B. Integrated Solutions Group, Inc. (Gaming Vendor) 
C. Mr. G’s Liquor, LLC (Non-Gaming Vendor) 
D. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employees: 

i. Busalacki, Timothy  Level 1 
ii. King, Jesse   Level 1 

iii. Adams, Elaine D.  Level 2 
iv. Aguilar, Francisco  Level 2 
v. Campos-Sinfontes, Osmadia Level 2 

vi. Giardine, Diane K.  Level 2 
vii. Perez, Amanda H.  Level 2 

viii. Alexander, Misti  Level 3 
ix. Martin, Philip   Level 3 (Consultant) 
x. Trujillo, Edward E.  Level 3 

xi. Verdecia, Victor L.  Level 3 
xii. Weaver, Danny   Level 3 (Consultant)  

xiii. Yeverino Jr., Raymundo Level 3 
xiv. Zubia, Stacy S.   Level 3 

E. Butler National Board of Directors: 
i. Hoffman, Bradley  Level 1 

F. Gaming Laboratories International employee: 
i. Hall III, John   Level 3 

 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, DENY 
LICENSES: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved to deny the following 
certificates or licenses:  

i. Coleman, Travis   Level 2 
ii. Addison, Anthony T.  Level 3 

iii. Herring, Suzanne  Level 3 (Consultant) 
Motion passed unanimously.   

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Schwan (Braun) moved that the commission go into 
executive session for a period of 10 minutes from 12:35 pm to 12:45 
pm for discussion of confidential security issues.  Those included in 
the executive session were the commission, Mr. Martin, and security 
staff.    No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects 
discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full record of 
this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent record of 

C.1 (4 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
July 9, 2010 
Page 5 

the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of 
the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE: 
 

 The commission meeting reconvened at 12:45 pm with all members 
present as previously noted. 

   
ADJOURN:  Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved to adjourn at 12:46 pm.  

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
William Falstad   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
Carol H. Sader   
Chair   
 

C.1 (5 of 5)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

Lottery Facility Game Approvals and Revocations 

August 13, 2010 
 

 Recommended for Approval 
      

 Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name 
 

  

   

1 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-08-21 HARDWARE p/n 590065 N/A 

2 BALLY MO-158-BAL-08-06 HARDWARE 206842 PSA-66-ST2RU 

3 BALLY MO-166-BAL-09-04 ASGDJB7317UI-00 N/A Double Blazing 7's 

4 BALLY MO-166-BAL-09-06 300304A N/A 
BLACK AND WHITE 5X 

PAY 

5 BALLY PA-73-BAL-09-02 HARDWARE 207443 N/A 

6 BALLY PA-73-BAL-09-02 AXDU0ABZL020-03 3 N/A 

7 BALLY MO-73-BAL-10-11 GUR001209 N/A N/A 

8 BALLY MO-73-BAL-10-18 HARDWARE 208781-10003 CASH SPIN 

9 BALLY MO-73-BAL-10-18 HARDWARE 213065 CASH SPIN 

10 BALLY MO-73-BAL-10-18 HARDWARE 214019-LH CASH SPIN 

11 BALLY MO-73-BAL-10-36 300513B N/A CASH SPIN 

12 BALLY MO-22-BAL-10-07 HARDWARE 216305-LH N/A 

13 BALLY MO-22-BAL-10-07 HARDWARE 212947-LH N/A 

14 BALLY NORTH MO-73-BLY-10-29 20636B B 
MONEY MULTIPLIER - 

FANTASTIC FRUITS 

15 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-01 GI014-002GO8-0001 AVP INSTALL TOP DOLLAR MULTIPLAY 

16 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-01 GAME014-002GO8-001 AVP GAME PKG TOP DOLLAR MULTIPLAY 

17 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-123 GI014-000101-D003 AVP INSTALL STINKIN' RICH 

18 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-123 GAME014-000101-D03 
AVP GAME 
PACKAGE 

STINKIN' RICH 

19 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-138 GT014-004-00K01-04 AVP INSTALL SUPER HYPER PAYS 

20 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-138 TYPE014-004-00K01-04 AVP TYPE PKG SUPER HYPER PAYS 

21 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-149 CPF057A2 IPC Joker's Wild MLP 

22 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-163 HARDWARE N/A 
ASSEMBLY PCB 
COMPONENT 

23 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-163 HARDWARE N/A 
ASSEMBLY PCB 
COMPONENT 

24 KONAMI GAMING 
INC. 

MO-22-KON-10-05 GOFF104G23 GAME PROGRAM Gold Frenzy 

25 KONAMI GAMING 
INC. 

MO-22-KON-10-05 GOFF104G23 GAME PROGRAM Gold Frenzy 

26 KONAMI GAMING 
INC. 

MO-22-KON-10-05 GOFF104G23-CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Gold Frenzy 

27 KONAMI GAMING 
INC. 

MO-22-KON-10-09 UBA-10(USA)-SS ID-003 1.92-20 N/A 

28 KONAMI GAMING 
INC. 

MO-22-KON-10-10 HARDWARE SCM6607YE N/A 

D.1.a (1 of 2)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

29 MIKOHN SY-22-MIK-03-01 CS000200 V1.72MDLITE N/A 

30 WEM MO-22-WEM-10-01 66B30019811_WM 3.00/2.11 N/A 

31 WMS MO-73-WMS-10-20 DC09-000-1040 1040/H13.10 GOLDEN MOAI 

32 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-92 SC14-000-1050 1050/H9.25 TRIPLE AMERICAN SPIRIT 

33 WMS MO-73-WMS-10-28 SC12-000-1060 1060/H9.25 TRIPLE CHARMS 

34 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-95 SC13-000-1060 1060/H9.25 ROCKSTAR SEVENS 

35 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-98 SE10-000-1040 1040/H13.20 THE LORD OF THE RINGS 

36 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-98 HARDWARE 75212 LORD OF THE RINGS 

37 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-98 HARDWARE 75213 LORD OF THE RINGS 

38 WMS MO-73-WMS-10-29 SSSG-000-1663 1663/H13.20 
OPERATING SYSTEM 

SOFTWARE 

39 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-116 DC60-000-1010C0 1010/H13.12 LUCK O'LANTERN 

40 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-117 DC59-000-1010C0 1010/H13.12 THE FLYING DUCHESS 

 

D.1.a (2 of 2)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 Boot Hill Casino and Resort Internal Control Amendments 

August 13, 2010 
 

 

Item # / (Description) Regulation/IC Reference  

BH81 (Drop Keys)  112-104-43    Approval 

Staff Recommendation 

BH83 (Pay/Take Pai-Gow) 111-306-5(k);(l)   Approval 

BH87 (Table Jackpot Slip) 112-108-40    Approval  

 

 

D.2.a



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue* 

July 31, 2010 
 
 

  
July 

 
YTD 

 
Fiscal YTD 

  
2010 

 
2010 

 
2011 

       Electronic gaming machines 
 

2,874,983.40 
 

18,861,122.97 
 

2,874,983.40 

       Table games 
 

647,766.00 
 

3,335,622.00 
 

647,766.00 

       Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue 

 
3,522,749.40   22,196,744.97   3,522,749.40 

       State Share 22% 
 

775,004.87 
 

4,883,283.89 
 

775,004.87 

       Local Share 3% 
 

105,682.48 
 

665,902.35 
 

105,682.48 

       Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

70,454.99 
 

443,934.90 
 

70,454.99 

       Casino Share 73% 
 

2,571,607.06 
 

16,203,623.83 
 

2,571,607.06 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*as reported by the Kansas Lottery’s central computer system 
 

F.1.a



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

   

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: August 13, 2010 

AGENDA ITEM: Semi-annual Activity Report of Inspections and Investigations of Bingo 
Operations 

PRESENTER:  Patrick D. Martin, Interim Executive Director 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   Kansas statute KSA 79-4715 requires the director of Alcoholic Beverage 
Control to submit semi-annual activity reports to the Commission concerning inspections and 
investigations of bingo operations in Kansas.  The current report is for first six months of 
calendar year 2010. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  No action needed.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  No action needed.  

 

 

 

 

G.1.a



CHARITABLE GAMING 
DOCKING STATE OFFICE BUILDING, 915 SW HARRISON ST., TOPEKA, KS 66612-1588 

 Voice 785-296-6127 Fax 785-368-8392 http://www.ksrevenue.org/ 
E-mail:bingo@kdor.state.ks.us 

 
 

 Mark Parkinson, Governor 
  Joan Wagnon, Secretary 

www.ksrevenue.org 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

 
 

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT OF BINGO ADMINSITRTION TO THE  
KANSAS RACING & GAMING COMMISSION 

January 1 through June 30, 2010 
      

Prepared by Patsy Congrove 
Administrator of Charitable Gaming 

Kansas Department of Revenue 
 
K.S.A. 79-4715 – Reports to racing and gaming commission.  The director of alcoholic beverage 
control of the department of revenue shall submit to the Kansas racing and gaming commission 
semiannual activity reports concerning inspections of bingo operations in this state. 
 

• During this period of time there were 17 investigations by compliance agents.   
Routine 16 
Follow-up 1 

 
• The following actions were taken as a result of these violations: 
 

K.S.A. 79-4706 (a) On dates prescribed by the administrator, every operator shall make a 
return to the administrator upon forms prescribed by the administrator.   
 Organizations were in violation and 105 fines were issued.   
 
K.A.R. 92-23-14 (b) Whenever a licensee intends to conduct bingo games on a date or at 
a time different from the previously furnished in writing to the secretary of revenue, the 
licensee shall submit written notice of the change to the bingo enforcement unit of the 

     department of revenue at least seven days prior to the effective date of the change.   
Organization failed to submit notice of change of play to the bingo administrator.  A fine    
was issued.    
 

K.S.A.  799-4703 (F)Each registration certificate, or renewal thereof, issued under the 
provisions of subsection (e) shall expire at midnight on June 30 following its date of 
issuance.   
A parlor failed to renew its’ license on time and a fine was issued.   
 

• Renewals for parlors, organizations and distributors expire at midnight on June 30 
following its date of issuance. 

271 renewals processed for organizations  
10 renewals processed for distributors 
22 renewals processed for parlors 

G.1.b

http://www.ksrevenue.org/�
http://www.ksrevenue.org/�


 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: August 13, 2010 

AGENDA ITEM: KRGC Gaming Regulation Amendments 

PRESENTER:  Jay Hall, KRGC Counsel 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   Actual implementation of the agency’s gaming regulations has shown a 
few areas that could use refinement or improvement.   Sections are listed on the attached 
appendix with a short explanation of the changes made in to each regulation.  

The Commission’s approval of proposed regulation changes is required to continue the 
permanent rulemaking process.  

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Approval to send amendments through the 
rulemaking process. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval to send to Department of 
Administration. 

G.2.a



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 

 

Appendix of Amended Regulations 

August 13, 2010 
 

112-102-8 Disqualification criteria 
• Adds “interviews” to (7) for clarity 
• Decreases notification requirement from 11 to 7 days – this change is consistent with other 

regulations 

112-103-2 License levels 
• Rewords (b) to make the section more clear and concise, adds a catch-all section to allow the 

executive director to designate others for level II licensure 
• Requires a level II license for valets 

112-103-4 Application for a license 
• Eliminates language regarding the deduction of background costs 

112-103-5 Applicant identification 
• Reorders the list of approved identification and proof of name change methods for clarity and 

efficiency 

112-103-15 License mobility; limitations 
• Shifts notification responsibility from licensee to facility manager 
• Requires licensees to request commission approval prior to moving to a new facility 

112-104-1 Definitions; internal control system 
• Adds definitions for “blind count”, “critical program storage media”, and “lottery facility game” 
• Removes definitions for “gaming cashiers”, “general cashiers and window cashiers”, and “main 

bank cashiers” 
• Modifies definitions for “Drop”, “Drop team”, “Bill validator”, “Generally accepted accounting 

practices and GAAP”, and “Unredeemed ticket” 
• Increases internal control plan submission date from 90 to 180 days prior to opening to allow 

time for KRGC to review and allow facility to train employees on plan 
• Modifies internal control plan submission requirements 

112-104-8 Retention, storage, and destruction of books, records, and documents 
• Adds references to “kiosk” to retention schedule 

112-104-13 Patron deposits 
• Makes clear that a driver’s license or government issued passport are the best identifiers 

112-104-14 Cage and main bank 
• Adds references to “main bank” 
• Adds references to “gaming chips” 
• Modifies requirements for doors and locks  

G.2.b (1 of 3)



Appendix of Amended Regulations August 13, 2010 page 2 

 

112-104-15 Countroom and main bank requirements 
• Adds references to “main bank” 
• Modifies requirements for doors and locks 
• Adds section detailing requirements of main bank 

112-104-16 Accounting controls for the cage and main bank 
• Adds references to “main bank” 
• Adds accounting protocol for cashiers 

112-104-32 Unclaimed winnings 
• Makes clear that a driver’s license or government issued passport are the best identifiers 
• Allows Kansas Lottery to apportion any unclaimed winnings 

112-105-1 Security department 
• Makes clear to facility security that KRGC agents may order detention of individuals 

112-105-2 Security plan 
• Increases security plan submission from 90 to 120 days prior to opening to allow time for KRGC 

to review and allow facility to train employees on plan 

112-105-3 Emergency operations plan 
• Adds words “or any other weapons” 

112-106-1 Surveillance system 
• Requires surveillance system to monitor entire property, except private offices and restrooms 
• Adds “exterior entrances and exits of property” to areas being monitored 
• Changes “recorder” and “single unit” to “monitor” 

112-106-2 Surveillance system plan 
• Increases surveillance plan submission from 90 to 120 days prior to opening to allow time for 

KRGC to review and allow facility to train employees on plan 
• Requires director of surveillance to submit surveillance plan 

112-106-5 Surveillance room 
• Allows any KRGC agent to give approval to enter surveillance room 
• Eliminates requirement for surveillance personnel and KRGC agents to sign surveillance log 

112-106-6 Monitoring 
• Adds “ancillary areas” to areas being monitored 

112-107-3 Submission for testing and approval 
• Adds 48 hour notification requirement by manufacturer for defective or malfunctioning Lottery 

Facility Game 

112-107-10 Master list of approved gaming machines 
• Allows executive director to use a computer system to meet regulation requirements 

G.2.b (2 of 3)



Appendix of Amended Regulations August 13, 2010 page 3 

 

112-107-21 Progressive LFGs 
• Allows only authorized personnel to make meter adjustments 

112-107-22 Wide-area progressive system 
• Allows log to be maintained electronically 

112-110-3 Central computer system security 
• Requires connectivity by a remote, non gaming terminal be approved by the executive director 

and Kansas Lottery 

112-112-3 Responsible gambling plan 
• Wording change to “responsible gambling” rather than “responsible gaming” 

112-112-7 Confidentiality of the self-exclusion list 
•  Wording change to “responsible gambling” rather than “responsible gaming” 

G.2.b (3 of 3)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

FY 2010 – Year End Wrap-Up 

FY 2010 – Year End Budget Report 

August 6, 2010 
 

Fiscal Year 2010 saw the end of on-going racing activities and the beginning operations of a new 
gaming facility, bringing a flurry of activity for the KRGC.  FY 2010 will become a “benchmark” 
year for measuring the operations of the agency without racing and for predicting the activities 
and expenses associated with the opening of a new gaming facility.  

Some of the highlights from FY 2010 are: 

• At the end of FY 2010, KRGC expenditures were under the total budget by 
approximately $925,000 or 18.2 percent. 

• The majority of the agency’s budget savings were in the Expanded Lottery Regulation 
Fund (also referred to as the Gaming Fund) with total expenditures of almost $750,000 
(or 18.1 percent) below the budgeted level.   

• Gaming Fund savings resulted from several actions, including not filling vacant or 
anticipated positions ($253,000), holding down expenditures in the Review Board 
process ($152,000), and not making earlier planned interest payments during the year 
($116,000). 

• Total Gaming Fund expenditures for FY 2010 were $3,379,075 an almost identical 
amount to FY 2009 expenditures of $3,379,508. 

• The agency spent $65,000 less to support its Topeka operations in FY 2010 than it did in 
FY 2009, a reduction of 3.4 percent. 

• The agency spent approximately $45,000 (8.0 percent) less than anticipated for 
activities associated directly with the regulation of Boot Hill Casino and Resort. 

• The KRGC is refunding a total of $114,715 of unused funds to Lottery Gaming Review 
Board applicants for FY 2010. 

• The actual savings in the Gaming Fund is understated by $146,000 because of 
background investigation expenses that occurred in the fund for FY 2010 that were 
planned to occur in the newly created Gaming Background Investigations Fund.  
Because of delays in the 2010 Legislative Session, the fund was not created in time to 
move those expenses to the appropriate fund.  For FY 2011, those expenses will occur in 
the new fund. 

 

I.3.a (1 of 5)



FY 2010 FY 2010 Percent
Budget Actual Difference Change

Parimutuel Funds
  2296 - Horse Fair Racing Benefit Fund 13,375               13,375               -                     -- 
  2516 - Kansas Horse Breeding Development Fund 96,263               63,510               (32,753)              (34.0) %
  2546 - Live Horse Racing Purse Supplement Fund -                     -                     -                     -- 
  2557 - Live Greyhound Racing Purse Supplement Fund -                     -                     -                     -- 
  2561 - Greyhound Promotion & Development Fund 39,434               -                     (39,434)              (100.0) %
  2570 - Racing Investigative Expense Fund -                     -                     -                     -- 
  2601 - Kansas Greyhound Breeding Development Fund -                     -                     -                     -- 
  2616 - Racing Reimbursable Expense Fund Summary -                     -                     -                     -- 
  5131 - State Racing Fund 111,388             116,737             5,349                4.8 %
Subtotal 260,460             193,622             (66,838)              (25.7) %

Gaming Funds
  2459 - Training Fee Fund -                     -                     -                    
  2535 - Expanded Lottery Regulation Fund 4,126,588         3,379,075         (747,513)           (18.1) %
  2682 - Gaming Background Investigations Fund 191,104             -                     (191,104)           (100.0) %
  2998 - Gaming Machine Examination Fund 500,000             579,446             79,446              15.9 %
  2999 - Illegal Gaming Enforcement Fund* -                     -                     -                     -- 
Subtotal 4,817,692         3,958,521         (859,171)           (17.8) %

Total Expenses 5,078,152         4,152,143         (926,009)           (18.2) %

*  New Fund

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
Budgeted vs. Actual Expenditures from All Sources

FY 2010

I.3.a (2 of 5)



FY 2009 FY 2010
Ending FY 2010 FY 2010 Ending
Balance Revenues Expend Balance

Parimutuel Funds
  2296 - Horse Fair Racing Benefit Fund 13,376$            -$                   (13,375)$           1$                      
  2516 - Kansas Horse Breeding Development Fund 101,919            13,503              (63,510)             51,913              
  2546 - Live Horse Racing Purse Supplement Fund -                     -                     -                     -                     
  2557 - Live Greyhound Racing Purse Supplement Fund -                     -                     -                     -                     
  2561 - Greyhound Promotion & Development Fund 39,434              247                    -                     39,681              
  2570 - Racing Investigative Expense Fund 19,774              -                     -                     19,774              
  2601 - Kansas Greyhound Breeding Development Fund 86,922              90                      -                     87,012              
  2616 - Racing Reimbursable Expense Fund Summary 11,422              50                      -                     11,472              
  5131 - State Racing Fund 151,510            34,092              (116,737)           68,866              
Subtotal 424,357$          47,983$            (193,622)$         278,718$          

Gaming Funds
  2459 - Training Fee Fund -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
  2535 - Expanded Lottery Regulation Fund 1,303,694         4,380,118         (3,379,075)        2,304,737         
  2682 - Gaming Background Investigations Fund -                     288,758            -                     288,758            
  2998 - Gaming Machine Examination Fund -                     731,311            (579,446)           151,865            
  2999 - Illegal Gaming Enforcement Fund* -                     -                     -                     -                     
Subtotal 1,303,694$       5,400,187$       (3,958,521)$      2,745,360$       

Total Funds 1,728,051$       5,448,169$       (4,152,143)$      3,024,078$       

*  New Fund

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
Fund Status Summary

FY 2010

I.3.a (3 of 5)



Expanded Lottery Regulation Fund

FY 2010 FY 2010 Percent
Actual Budget Difference Change

Salaries
Topeka 1,426,740$          1,857,288$          (430,548)$            (30.2) %
LGFRB 289,098               272,530               16,568                 5.7 %
Wyandotte 16,466                 -                        16,466                 100.0 %
Ford 429,809               395,209               34,600                 8.0 %
Background invest. 109,971               -                        109,971              100.0 %

Total Salaries 2,272,084$          2,525,027$          (252,943)$            (11.1) %

Contractual Services
Topeka 313,347$             393,500$             (80,153)$              (25.6) %
LGFRB 534,554               703,075               (168,521)              (31.5) %
Wyandotte 9,926                    20,320                 (10,394)                (104.7) %
Sumner -                        20,320                 (20,320)                -- 
Ford 97,025                 164,041               (67,017)                (69.1) %
Background Invest. 35,184                 -                        35,184                 100.0 %

Total Contractual 990,035$             1,301,256$          (311,221)$            (31.4) %

Commodities
Topeka 21,425$               45,600$               (24,175)$              (112.8) %
LGFRB 1,455                    1,900                    (445)                      (30.6) %
Wyandotte 75                         -                        75                         100.0 %
Ford 17,127                 14,400                 2,727                   15.9 %
Background Invest. 873                       -                        873                      100.0 %

Total Commodities 40,955$               61,900$               (20,945)$              (51.1) %

Capital Outlay
Topeka 58,841$               89,400$               (30,559)$              (51.9) %
Ford 17,161                 32,450                 (15,289)                (89.1) %
Background Invest. -                        -                        -                        -- 

Total Capital Outlay 76,002$               121,850$             (45,848)$              (60.3) %

Subtotal Operating 3,379,075$          4,010,033$          (630,958)$            (18.7) %

Debt Service
Topeka -$                      116,555$             (116,555)$            -- 

Total Expenditures 3,379,075$          4,126,588$          (747,512)$            (22.1) %

Total By Subprogram
Topeka 1,820,352$          2,502,343$          (681,990)$            (37.5) %
LGFRB 825,106               977,505               (152,399)              (18.5) %
Wyandotte 26,467                 20,320                 6,147                   23.2 %
Sumner -                        20,320                 (20,320)                -- 
Ford 561,121               606,100               (44,979)                (8.0) %
Background Invest. 146,029               -                        146,029              100.0 %

Total 3,379,075$          4,126,588$          (747,512)$            (22.1) %

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
Expanded Lottery Regulation Fund - Summary of Expenditures by Subprogram

FY 2010

I.3.a (4 of 5)



Expanded Lottery Regulation Fund

FY 2009 FY 2010 Percent
Actual Actual Difference Change

Salaries
Topeka 1,566,167$          1,426,740$          (139,427)$            (8.9) %
LGFRB 283,759               289,098               5,339                   1.9 %
Wyandotte 21,354                 16,466                 (4,888)                   (22.9) %
Sumner 25,928                 -                        (25,928)                (100.0) %
Ford 26,410                 429,809               403,398              1527.4 %
Background invest. 80,517                 109,971               29,455                 36.6 %

Total Salaries 2,004,135$          2,272,084$          267,949$            13.4 %

Contractual Services
Topeka 299,661$             313,347$             13,686$              4.6 %
LGFRB 994,908               534,554               (460,354)              (46.3) %
Wyandotte 8,336                    9,926                    1,590                   19.1 %
Sumner 11,220                 -                        (11,220)                (100.0) %
Ford 4,916                    97,025                 92,109                 1873.7 %
Background Invest. 32,821                 35,184                 2,363                   7.2 %

Total Contractual 1,351,861$          990,035$             (361,826)$            (26.8) %

Commodities
Topeka 15,446$               21,425$               5,979$                 38.7 %
LGFRB 3,997                    1,455                    (2,542)                   (63.6) %
Wyandotte -                        75                         75                         -- 
Ford -                        17,127                 17,127                  -- 
Background Invest. -                        873                       873                       -- 

Total Commodities 19,443$               40,955$               21,511$              110.6 %

Capital Outlay
Topeka 4,069$                 58,841$               54,772$              1346.2 %
Ford -                        17,161                 17,161                  -- 

Total Capital Outlay 4,069$                 76,002$               71,933$              1768.0 %

Total Expenditures 3,379,508$          3,379,075$          (433)$                    (0.0) %

Total By Subprogram
Topeka 1,885,343$          1,820,352$          (64,990)$              (3.4) %
LGFRB 1,282,664            825,106               (457,557)              (35.7) %
Wyandotte 29,690                 26,467                 (3,223)                   (10.9) %
Sumner 37,148                 -                        (37,148)                (100.0) %
Ford 31,326                 561,121               529,795              1691.2 %
Background Invest. 113,338               146,029               32,691                 28.8 %

Total Expenditures 3,379,508$          3,379,075$          (433)$                    (0.0) %

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
Expanded Lottery Regulation Fund - Comparison of Actual Expenditures

FY 2009 & FY 2010

I.3.a (5 of 5)



AUGUST
13 Commission Meeting

SEPTEMBER
10 Commission Meeting (rescheduled from September 17)

OCTOBER
13 Commission Meeting (rescheduled from October 15)

NOVEMBER
12 Commission Meeting

DECEMBER
17 Commission Meeting

JANUARY
14 Commission Meeting (tentative)

FEBRUARY
11 Commission Meeting (tentative)

MARCH
11 Commission Meeting (tentative)

APRIL
15 Commission Meeting (tentative)

MAY
13 Commission Meeting (tentative)

JUNE
17 Commission Meeting (tentative)

JULY
15 Commission Meeting (tentative)

August 2010 - July  2011

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Sep 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

Nov 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

Dec 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Jan 2011
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Feb 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28

Mar 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Apr 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

May 2011
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Jun 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

Jul 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Aug 2010
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Oct 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

I.3.b


	2010-08-13 Commission Agenda
	page 2
	page 3
	page 4

	A.  CALL TO ORDER
	B.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
	C.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	C.1  2010-07-09 Draft Commission Minutes

	D.  CONSENT AGENDA
	D.1.  LFG Approvals/Revocations
	D.1.a  Aug GLI Approval Letters

	D.2  Internal Control Amendments 
	D.2.a  IC Amendment 8-13-10


	E.  LOTTERY COMMISSION REPORT
	F.  LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS
	F.1  Boot Hill Casino & Resort
	F.1.a  July BHCR Revenue Report

	F.2  Hollywood Casino at KS Speedway

	G.  COMMISSION ITEMS
	G.1  Bingo Operations Report
	G.1.a  Staff Memo
	G.1.b  ABC Report - Bingo Jan-Jun 2010

	G.2  Revisions to Gaming Regulations
	G.2.a  Staff Memo
	G.2.b  Summary of Amended Regulations


	H.  PUBLIC COMMENTS
	I.  STAFF REPORTS
	I.1  Interim Exec. Director
	I.2  Dir. of Comm./Resp. Gambling
	I.3  Dep. Director for Administration
	I.3.a  Year End Wrap-up FY 2010
	Overview
	All Funds - Expenses
	All Funds - Status
	2535 Summary
	2535 - Actuals Comparison

	I.3.b  CommissionCalendar


	J.  EXECUTIVE SESSIONS
	K.  OTHER BUSINESS
	L.  ADJOURNMENT



